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MEMORANDUM 

To: 

From: 

Subject: 

Benjamin J.F. Cruz 
Public Auditor 

Chief Procurement Officer 

Procurement Training Compliance Report Pursuant to 5 GCA §5141(n) 
Ref: Memorandum of September 30, 2021 

Hafa Adai. In compliance and pursuant to 5 GCA §5141 (n), the General Services Agency 
(GSA) is submitting to the Public Auditor of Guam the list of employees that completed 
each procurement training module and date of completion. 

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please don't hesitate to 
contact our office at 671-475-1707/1708 or email gsaprocurement@gsadoa.guam.gov . 

{)s:mente, 
1tkA'~cting 
Chief Procurement Officer 
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GOVERNMENT OF GUAM PROCUREMENT TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION - -·-
Department of Administration I General Services Agency (GSA) Personnel 

NAME JOB TITLE MODULE 1 MODULE2 MODULE 3 MODULE4 

Claudia S. Acfalle Chief Porcurement Officer February 15, 2013 August 31, 2013 September 1, 2015 November 23, 2015 

Anita T. Cruz Buyer Supervisor II February 15, 2013 August 31, 2013 June 19, 2017 November 23, 2015 

Ovita A. Nauta Administrative Services Officer February 8, 2017 June 19, 2017 July 10, 2017 

Dennis B. Pangan Buyer I October 16, 2021 

Krystel Tahimik-Guiao Buyer I October 16, 2021 

Reuben Bugarin Buyer I October 16, 2021 


